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RETURN BIDS TO : 
 

RETOURNER LES  
SOUMISSIONS À:    
 
Bid Receiving Shared Services Canada | 
Services partagés Canada 
180 Kent Street 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1G 4A8 
13th Floor 

 

AMENDMENT REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSAL 

DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION 
 

Proposal To: Shared Services Canada  
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in  
right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and  
conditions set out herein, referred to herein or  
attached hereto, the goods, services, and 
construction 
 listed herein and on any attached sheets at the 
 price(s) set out thereof. 

 
Proposition aux: Services partagés Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à  Sa Majesté 
la Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions 
énoncées           Instructions : See Herein 
ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux  
annexes  ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction           Instructions: Voir aux présentes 
énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-annexées, au(x) prix 
indiqué(s)  

 

Comments - Commentaires      
 

This document contains a Security 
 Requirement 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
Issuing Office – Bureau de distribution 

Shared Services Canada – SA Authority 
Procurement Operations 
180 Kent Street 
Ottawa, Ontario 

K1G 4A8 
 

Title – Sujet 
Professional Services  - Mainframe Support Services 

Solicitation No. – N° de l’invitation 
2B0KB-17-2482 

Date 
February 6, 2017 

AMENDMENT 
2 
Buy & Sell  Reference No. – N° de reference de SEAG 
2B0KB-17-2482 
File No. – N° de dossier 
2B0KB-17-2482 

TBIPS Supply Arrangement 
EN578-05-5605 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 
at – à     2 :00 PM 
on – le  22-Feb-2017 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire 
Daylight Saving Time   
DST  

F.O.B.  -  F.A.B. 
Plant-Usine:        Destination:      Other-Autre:  
Address Inquiries to : - Adresser toutes questions à: 
Julie Watson-Bampton 

Buyer Id – Id de l’acheteur 
C09 

Telephone No. – N° de téléphone : 
613-790-5915 

FAX No. – N° de FAX 
613-948-0990 

Destination – of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destination – des biens, services et construction : 
See Herein 
 

Delivery required - Livraison exigée 
See Herein 

Delivered Offered – Livraison proposée 

Vendor/firm Name and address 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Facsimile No. – N° de télécopieur 
Telephone No. – N° de téléphone 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/firm  
(type or print)- 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d’imprimerie) 
 
 
 
Signature                                                                                   Date                           
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Q&A  - AMEND #3 

 

QUESTION 
# 

QUESTION ANSWER 

17 Attachment 2 – 1.1, 1. 1.1.1a Mandatory 
Technical Criteria - Corporate on p. 20 of 
the RFP. 
The 5th paragraph states: The experience of 
the proposed resource must be clearly 
identified by providing the company name, 
the duration in months, the start and end 
dates, contact name, and contact phone 
number of each project or contract as of bid 
closing.  
Please confirm Contact Information is only 
required for the Corporate References and is 
not required for any of the resources.   

 

That is correct 

The experience of the proposed 
resource referenced contract must be 
clearly identified by providing the 
company name, the duration in 
months, the start and end dates, 
contact name, and contact phone 
number of each project or contract as 
of bid closing. 

 

18  Attachment 2 – 1.1, 1, 1.1.1a Mandatory 
Technical Criteria - Corporate on p. 20 of 
the RFP. 
The table provided has a column stating 
‘Cross Reference to Resume’, however only 
‘M3 -  Bidder’s Resources’ involves 
resumes.  Please confirm this heading 
should state ‘Cross Reference to Proposal’, 
and will point to our References for M1 and 
M2, and to our Resumes for M3. 

 

Confirmed 

19 Attachment 2 – 1.1, 2. 1.1.1b Mandatory 
Technical Criteria – Resource 
Requirements starting on p. 26 of the 
RFP. 
The tables provided for the ‘Systems 
Administrator – Level 3 z/OS’ on p. 26 and 
the ‘Systems Administrator – Level 2 
Mainframe zLinux’ table on p. 28 each have 
a column heading ‘How Requirement is Met 
Summary/Description’, however the table 
provided for the ‘Systems Administrator – 
Websphere/MQ on Mainframe’ on p. 29 has 
a column heading ‘Cross Reference to 
Proposal’.  Please confirm the headings for 
all 3 roles should state ‘Cross Reference to 

Confirmed 
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Resume’. 

 
20 Attachment 2 – 1.1, 2. 1.1.2 Point Rated 

Technical Criteria starting on p. 29 of the 
RFP. 
The table provided for the ‘Systems 
Administrator – Level 3 z/OS’ on p. 30 and 
the ‘Systems Administrator – Level 2 
Mainframe zLinux’ table on p. 32 has a 
column heading ‘Notes’, however the table 
provided for the ‘Systems Administrator – 
Level 3 - Websphere/MQ on Mainframe’ on 
p. 35 has a column heading ‘Cross 
Reference to Resume’.  Please confirm the 
headings for all 3 roles should state ‘Cross 
Reference to Resume’. 

 

Confirmed 

21 Our calculations of all corporate Rated 
criteria totals 140 points; however the 
RFP shows a total of 150 points.  Could 
SSC please confirm scoring? 

 

The total points are 140. The 
RFP Documents have been 
updated accordingly.  
Page 16 – 4.4 Basis of 
Selection – Maximum technical 
Points 625 
Page 26 – Max Available Points 
– 140 
Min Points Achieved – 95 
points 
Page 38 – Maximum points 
Table updated to reflect 140 
points 

22 As wording has been revised in R1 per 
QA #4 in Amendment #1, could SSC 
please provide the fully revised wording 
for R1? 

 

The Bidder should demonstrate its 
total billable experience (in dollars) in 
delivering mainframe professional 
services for contracts within the 10 
years preceding the closing date of 
this bid solicitation, The Bidder will be 
awarded points as follows for the sum 
of Total Billable Value demonstrated: 
$ 500, 000  < 750,000 - 35 points 

$750,000 to < $1 million - 40 points 

$1 million to >- 45 points 

 

 

23 The most recent amendment (002) for 
this RFP extended the closing date to 

The Crown will extend the 
closing date to February 22, 
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February 20th. This happens to fall on 
Family Day, and I believe that most 
offices will be closed that day.  
 
We respectfully request that the Crown 
please extend the closing date to Friday 
February 24th  
 

2017@2:00pm 
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